

Oct 2018 Agenda

Scouter's Club

Break - Social

Area Forum Agenda

- Follow-ups on Actions from last meeting:
 - **ACTION:** Annette to inquiry where the neckers and beads can be ordered from for \$12
 - **ACTION:** Christmas Parades – For groups outside of Peterborough please send in dates of your parades by Oct 5th to ScouterAnnette@gmail.com
 - **ACTION:** Groups are asked if they have the missing Kub Kar/18 Wheeler trophy to please return it to the Peterborough Scout House
 - **ACTION:** **Groups are asked to discuss the suggestion of combining Beaveree & Cuboree and bring their group's decision to next month's Area Forum.**
 - **ACTION:** Send Scouter's Club ideas, and volunteer names for Council or Area Small project to Annette
 - **ACTION:** Anyone looking to help on special projects on Area or Council level send me an email at ScouterAnnette@gmail.com
 - **ACTION:** Please send an email to scouterannette@gmail.com if you are interested in the Peterborough Pete's fund raiser.

- AYC Update

- Up Coming Events:
 - Leave No Trace
 - Klondike
 - Amazing Race

- Website Updates

- Linking with other groups

- Group upcoming highlights

- Charter & Year End Financials

- Fund Raising
 - Apple Day Update
 - Popcorn

- Honours & Awards + PQA's

- Other Items

- Round Table